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HALIFAX ASYLUM FOR THE BLIND.

INCORPORATED IN THE YEAR 1867.

MANAGERS FOR 1873.
JAMES F. AVERY, M. D., Présidait, 
JOHN S. MACLEAN, Vice President, 
GEO. P. MITCHELL, Treasurer,
M. H. RICHEY, Corresponding Secretary, 
CHAS. FLETCHER, Recording Secretary, 
JOHN DUFFUS,
W. C. SILVER,
S. A. WHITE,
W. H. NEAL,
STEPHEN TOBIN,
EDWARD SMITH,
CHAS. MURDOCH.

ïïmhw.
MISS ROSS, Superintendent, 
MISS DWYER, Assistant.

£tmarti and patron.
MR. and MRS. DILWORTH.

VISITING DAYS : Any day except Saturday and Sunday, 
at the hours of 10 to 12 a.m., and 2 to 4 p.m.


